

Giorgi Iasaghashvili

Game Developer

About Me

Hello, I'm a young programmer with 3+ years of software programming experience and good game development knowledge with 2 years of experience. Able to build fun and nice games with Unity3D engine, Skilled at Stack Overflowing and fast coding, Fast learner, Hard worker and team player.

Contact

✉ iasaghashvili2@gmail.com

☎ +995 591 94 49 10

Work Experience

📅 01/2021 – Present 📍 Tbilisi, Georgia

Lead Game Developer / Co-Founder

Stonkers

📅 05/2020 – Present 📍 Tbilisi, Georgia

Lead Game Developer

Sambrela

📅 03/2018 – 12/2020 📍 Tbilisi, Georgia

Lead Game Developer / Co-Founder

GroRapp

📅 04/2019 – 05/2019 📍 Tbilisi, Georgia

Junior Game Developer

Reality Interactive

Skills

📌 Languages

- Georgian Native
- English Intermediate
- Russian Elementary

📌 Computer Skills

Unity3D
C#
Firebase
Angular JS
Javascript
HTML

📌 Personal Skills

Detail Oriented
Teamwork
Time Management

Education

📅 2019 – ∞ 📍 Tbilisi, Georgia

Unity3D

Home

📅 2017 – 2020 📍 Tbilisi, Georgia

Software Programming

IT Step Academy

📅 2007 – 2019 📍 Tbilisi, Georgia

High School

90 Public School